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June 24th, 1933.

Sir Arthur Currie, G.C.M.G.,K.C.B.
Principal,

MeGill University,

Montreal, Que.

Dear Sir Arthur:

I have your letter of June 22nd and am
glad to note that the recommendations regarding Mescsrs.
Hemsley, Atkinson and Hamilton have been approved.

P

I am sorry that our understanding regarding /,Qﬁ%;
my own position did not meet with approval. There are of
course many different aspects of the question but I take iﬁ/}k&%7~

there is nothing for me to do but accept the arrangement
agreed to by the Finance Committes.

I am afraid I failed to make clear to you
Professor Summerby's contention about wages but I doubt
if you would welcome any further argument on that question.

There is one question upon which I should 9
like to have your decision in writing before the proof of ti,ﬂ4ykw
the announcement, which is now on hand, is returned to the
printers, namely, whether the name of Associate Professor
Crampton should precede that of assistant professors who
are members of the Faculty and should be left unstarred,
indicating that he is not a2 member of the Faculty. There
is some anomaly in either placing his name before those
of some members of the Faculty or leaving it in its present
position, thus making an associate professor rank lower
than several of the assistant professors. I should_there-
fore prefer that you take the responsibility of settling
this point.

Yours faithfully,

JPhaee

Acting Dean.




